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Agency: Employment Relations

v
v

caucus humber 1121
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duplicate flag: ' Other reference numbers: LFB Sum #:
duplicate with:

bill number/amendment number:

LRB draft # LRB P-draft:

other notes
Description2: Modify the QEO statute to exclude from the QEO all health insurance premium increases in excess of CP| from the QEO.
drafting instructions:  This motion originaily asked for exclusion of all health insurance premium increases in excess of 5% - now is in excess
of CPI from the QEO
more instructions: '

Agency: Employment Relations Number of Amendments: 1

pose
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DEPARTMENT OF EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS

Modify the QEO statute to exclude from the QEO all health insurance premium increases
in excess of 5% per year.
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Chamgaghe, Rick

From: Keckhaver, John

Sent: Sunday, June 17, 2001 9:56 AM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: RE: CN1120 and CN1121 Conflict

Draft cn 1121, which is in, 1120 is currently on hold.

From: Champagne, Rick
Sent: Saturday, June 16, 2001 9:18 AM

Tos Keckhaver, John .
Subject:CN1120 and CN1121 Conflict
John --

| am working on the two QEO motions and they conflict. CN1120 requires that all fringe be maintained and

narrows the QEQ; CN1121 keeps current QEO, but excludes premium increase over CP| from QEO. The firts
one CN1120 seems more generous to teachers. Which do | draft?

Rick
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SDC.......Keckhaver — CN1121, Qualified economic offer health insurance
changes

FoR 2001-03 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
CAUCUS SENATE AMENDMENT

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

At the locations indicated, amend the\/substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 912, line 20: after that line insert:

“SECTION 2608c. ‘1/11.70 (4) (cm) 8s. of the statutes is amended to read:

111.70 (4) (cm) 8s. ‘Forms for determining costg*,(I calculation of the costs of
certain fringe benefits.’ i.\/The commission shall prescribe forms for calculating the
total increased cost to the municipal employer of compensation and fringe benefits
provided to school district professional employees. The cost shall be determined
based upon the total cost of compensation and fringe benefits provided to school
district professional employees who are representéd by a labor organization on the

90th day before expiration of any previous collective bargaining agreement between
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the parties, or who were so represented if the effective date is retroactive, or the 90th
day prior to commencement of negotiations .if there is no previous collective
bargaining agreement between the parties, without regard to any change in the
number, rank or qualifications of the school district professional employees. For
purposes of such determinations, any cost increase that is incurred on any day other
than the beginning of the 12-month period commencing with the effective date of the
agreement or any succeeding 12-month period commencing on the anniversary of
that effective date shall be calculated as if the cost increase were incurred as of the
beginning of the 12-month period beginning on the effective date or anniversary of
the effective date in which the cost increase is incurred. In each collective bargaining
unit to which subd. 5s. applies, the municipal employer shall transmit to the
commission and the labor organizatioh a completed form for calculating the total
increased cost to the municipal employer of compensation and fringe benefits
provided to the school district professional employees covered by the agreement as

soon as possible after the effective date of the agreement.

History: 1971 c. 124, 246, 247, 307, 336; 1973 c. 64, 65; 1977 c. 178, 186, 272, 442, 449; 1979 c. 32 5. 92 (15); 1981 c. 20, 112, 187; 1983 a. 189, 192; 1985 a. 29; 1985
a.182. 57; 1985 2. 318; 1987 a. 153, 399; 1991 a. 136/1993 a. 16, 429, 492; 1995 a. 27, 225, 289; 1997 a. 27, 237; 1999 . 9, 65; 1999 a, 150 s. 672,

SECTION 2609h. "111.70 (4) (cm) 8s. b. of the statutes is created to read:

111.70 (4) (cm) 8s. b. For the purpose of calculating fringe benefit costs under
a qualified economic offer, the commission‘éhall exclude from the calculation any
incr;,ased costs in health insurance benefits that are in excess of the U.S. consumer
price index for all urban consumers, U.S. city average, as determined by the U.S.

v
department of labor, for the 12-month period ending on the preceding December 31.”.

2. Page 1397, line 18: after that line insert:
c
“(3&) CALCULATION OF CERTAIN FRINGE BENEFIT COSTS. The amendment of section

111.70 (4) (em) 8s. of the statutes and the creation of section 111.70 (4) (cm)\/Ss. b. of
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the statutes first apply to the calculation of fringe benefit costs in qualified economic
» v
offers submitted by a municipal employer under section 111.70 (4) (ecm) 5s. of the

v
statutes on the effective date of this subsection.”.

(END)




>

< o

10

2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRBb0966/1
RAC:jld:pg

SDC.......Keckhaver — CN1121, Qualified economic offer health insurance
changes

FoRr 2001-03 BUDGET — NoT READY FoR INTRODUCTION
CAUCUS SENATE AMENDMENT
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
1. Page 912, line 20: after that line insert:

“SECTION 2608c. 111.70 (4) (cm) 8s. of the statutes is amended to read:

111.70 (4) (cm) 8s. ‘Forms for determining costs; calculation of the costs of

- certain fringe benefits” a. The commission shall prescribe forms for calculating the
total increased cost to the municipal employer of compensation and fringe benefits
provided to school district professional employees. The cost shall be determined
based upon the total cost of compensation and fringe benefits provided to school
district professional employees who are represented by a labor organization on the

90th day before expiration of any previous collective bargaining agreement between
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the parties, or who were so represented if the effective date is retroactive, or the 90th
day prior to commencement of negotiations if there is no previous collective
bargaining agreement between the parties, Without. regard to any change in the
number, rank or qualifications of the school district professional employees. For
purposes of such determinations, any cost increase that is incurred on any day other
than the beginning of the 12—-month period commencing with the effective date of the
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
commission and the labor organization a completed form for calculating the total
increased cost to the municipal employer of compensation and fringe benefits
provided to the school district professional employees covered by the agreement as
soon as possible after the effective date of the agreement. |

SECTION 2609h. 111.70 (4) (cm) 8s. b. of the statutes is created to read:

111.70 (4) (cm) 8s. b. For the purpose of calculating fringe benefit costs under
a qualified economic offer, the commission shall exclude from the calculation any
increased costs in health insurance benefits that are in excess of the U.S. consumer
price index for all urban consumers, U.S. city average, as determined by the U.S.

department of labor, for the 12-month period ending on the preceding December 31.”.

2. Page 1397, line 18: after that line insert:
“(3c) CALCULATION OF CERTAIN FRINGE BENEFIT COSTS. The amendment of section

111.70 (4) (cm) 8s. of the statutes and the creation of section 111.7 0(4) (cm) 8s. b. of
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the statutes first apply to the calculation of fringe benefit costs in qualified economic
offers submitted by a municipal employer under section 111.70 (4) (cm) 5s. of the
statutes on the effective date of this subsection.”.

(END)



